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MEMORANDIM TO W A D S  OF 

FROM: RICFIARI) H, HOPF. DIRECTOR 
OFFICE 01;  i" 

SCTBJECT: CONTRACTOR ITjrEGRkTED SAFETY bWVAGEMEN'T 

Reccnt reports and invcsiiyrrrions by Lhe DOE Office ofthe lnspector Genera1 indicate that therc 
may be a lack of prudent cwrdinntion and inregration ofline management attenrion and 
accountability of contractor safkiy requirements in m j o r  site and fxiliiy contracts that are 
wsential for effective accident prevedon. First. the conimctor*s ISMS m y  not adequately set 
forth the contricttlor's comprehensive approach for occurrence reponing. inchding near miss 
reporting. Second. line rnanagerncnr responsibiIities and rnecfisnisms may not be fully dehed to 
ensure that the "List 13" set o f  applicable directives. srandards. and other requirements inthe 
contract are complete and current. Lastly. Contracting (Xkers may not be wing existkg 
co~tract mechanism as elfecrively as possible to maximize DOE'S ability KO promote and enforce 
safery requirements. 
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The contmctor"s ISMS should implement DOE safety reporting requirements md esiablish 
adequate line managcrnent responsibility. htegtation and coordination to ensure that occurrences- 
including near misses. and sccidenrs and injuries are both reduced and consistently reponed, The 
contractor's ISMS should not be approved unless it includes these areas of compliance. The 
Contracting Officer rhauid rely an  organizational and individual expertise within the field of&q T,, 
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and, as appropriate. Headquarters to ensure that safety requirements (including reponing 
requirements) are adequately addressed in the coumctor’~ ISMS. 

Because the ISMS establishes the contractor’s baseline safety requirements and systems, 
Contracting Officers should first rely on the ISMS to determine whether the contractor is meeting 
its contractual requirements. Contracthg Officers should use the “conditional pamenr of fee” 
clause (or similar provision) o f  the contract to mure t b l  the contractor perfow the ISMS 
properly. Regarding work eflorts that are to be specifically incenuvized, the enforcement of the 
safety requirements that are inherent in performance should occur as part of the evaluation of the 
contractor’s overall performance for the work. The contractor’$ M u r e  to execute the work in 
accordance with safety requirements should result in a reduction in the fee for that work. 
Accordingly, when developing work efforts for incentivization, the incentive should be structured 
to promote the integmtion of safety h all aspects ofcontractor work efforts. 

Specific incenrives for stand-dane safety requirements (e.g., injury rates) should only be used 
where there is a demonstrated need IO either reduce specific risks or berrer focus the contractor’s 
management atrention on improving specific performance. In both of rhcse instances. the 
incenrive should not be continued OR- the desired level of performance under the specific 
incentive has bccn achieved. The rationale for limiting the use of specific inientives for stand- 
alone d e t y  requirements b that the contractor may, in her. succeed in meeting performance 
targets needed to earn rhe specific incentive. but still not achieve the more important objecrive of 
integrated safety management. 

Lastly. regarding the administration .of the “List B” requirements, the Contracring Officer should 
periodicatly (but ar least annually concurrent with the m u d  work scope and fee negotiations) 
review and updax the “List B” set of directives, mandards, and other requirements ro ensure that 
they are complete and current. In order for this to occur, the Contracting Officer should identiQ 
rhe organizasion and individuals with operational. line management, or technical support 
responsibility for each applicilhle requiwtnent and request thal enrity or individ~~al ro review the 
requircrnenrs and affirm chsir applicability. Notc that ‘‘Lk B” requirements arc not I s r ed  to 
safer); a i ~ t ~ ,  ,and the review should encompass the entire set. 

In your capacity 3s Head of the Contracting Activity, you are requested to disseminate this 
i d o m t i o n  to both contracring scaff and technical staff responsibie for the adrnkimation of 
contractor integrated safety management. You should be aware tbai the Assistant Secretary for 
Environment. Safety and Health also wiTl be issuing guidance regarding COntraCKor occmnce 
r tpo~ ing  in the near hture. That guidance should also be disseminated to appropriate 
conmcting aid t&hnical staffand used in conjuncxion with the guidance provided herein. 

Should you need aiidirional information on this matter. or have qumians. please contact Mr. Ed 
Simpson of my staff on 202-586-3 168. 


